
Request for Information from Industry for a  
Repurposing Study of the 

Space Life Sciences Laboratory at Exploration Park, Florida,  
Kennedy Space Center 

 
Posting Date: 1/7/2013 

Responses Due: 1/28/2013 

BACKGROUND: 
Space Florida through a competitive process, has engaged Wyle Laboratories Inc., to perform a 
Repurposing Study of the Space Life Sciences Laboratory (SLSL).  A fact sheet regarding the facility can 
be located at (http://www.spaceflorida.gov/r-d/space-life-sciences-lab).  
 
The purpose of the Study is to identify needs to repurpose the SLSL for multi-purpose, multitenant use, as 
well as provide full service capabilities to meet broad commercial user demand. Space Florida intends 
that the Repurposing Study of the SLSL will identify the necessary tools and vision to ensure that the 
SLSL will play a comprehensive, commercial role in the future.  With significant improvements in 
operations and maintenance costs, the refurbishing of scientific equipment and facilities, success of the 
SLSL will be measured in the volume and vector of commercial activity performed through the SLSL.   
Space Florida is authorized to enter into subleases at the SLSL facility in compliance with the terms of a 
Real Property Use Permit Agreement with NASA.   
 
The SLSL provides an environment for innovation and promotion of high-tech growth through 
collaboration of government, academia, and private industry. Located on the grounds of the Kennedy 
Space Center in Space Florida’s Exploration Park, the SLSL is 104,000 sq. ft., features full environmental 
control, access control, twenty five (25) scientific research laboratories, and an animal care facility. 
Systems are in place to host experiment processing for research and microgravity studies.  
 
The SLSL has a unique history with the International Space Station for long-term, high impact, space-
related research and development. The fence line at Kennedy Space Center has recently been relocated 
and the SLSL is now outside the KSC restricted area making it publically accessible. Termination of the 
Space Shuttle program has resulted in an opportunity to repurpose the SLSL facility from a single 
purpose use to a multi-purpose, multitenant use.  This is the opportune time to determine the best future 
occupancy for the facility. 
 
The Repurposing Study involves three assessments: An Operations and Maintenance Study, an 
Equipment Study, and a Future Growth and Expansion Study.   A substantial facility enhancement 
including major changes in capital systems and equipment is planned based upon the study 
recommendations.  The SLSL will serve as the anchor facility for Exploration Park, a planned business 
community dedicated to advancing scientific inquiry, technological innovation, and entrepreneurship.  
Ground breaking for construction of a second building is projected for mid-2013.  Additional information 
regarding Exploration Park can be located at http://www.explorationpark.com/.  
 
 



 
WHO SHOULD RESPOND: 
Wyle is soliciting input from commercial, academic, and government entities interested in providing 
information to be included in the SLSL Repurposing Study which will be submitted to Space Florida to 
identify how to best meet market demand.  Please submit responses to the following questions based on 
the specific needs of your organization or industry: 

• Do you agree with the concept of multi-discipline use as opposed to a facility dedicated to life 
science?  What non-life science research and technology development markets would be a good 
fit to enhance collaborative opportunities for you? 

• What specific scientific core capabilities or amenities would induce your company or 
academic/research entity to locate/relocate to the SLSL? 

• What would lead you to choose this facility/location and what are the primary drivers to making 
this decision? 

• What research capabilities do you require? If life sciences related, what approved Biosafety Level 
facility do you require? Do you require an Animal Care Facility and if yes, at what level? 

• What suites of equipment should be provided and maintained by the laboratory and what 
capabilities/equipment should SLSL occupying tenants bring? 

• What non-research amenities are important to you in a research facility (e.g., conference rooms, 
collaborative meeting spaces, specific security measures, recreational facilities, food services, 
etc.)? 

Questions:  Questions concerning this RFI may be submitted in writing via e-mail to Alan DeLuna at 
alan.deluna@wyle.com.   

Response Submission:  Respondents to this RFI shall submit an electronic version of their response to 
Alan DeLuna at alan.deluna@wyle.com. The electronic file must be in Word or PDF.  The responses 
shall not exceed five pages with the exception of equipment lists. Equipment lists may be in any 
appropriate format and length as needed.  Hardcopies are not required.   

Proprietary Information:  Trade Secrets and Proprietary Information/Confidential Business information 
are not solicited, nor desired.   

Other Conditions: 
Respondents are responsible for all costs associated with preparing a response to this RFI.  Neither Wyle 
Laboratories nor Space Florida will be liable or responsible for any costs incurred by a respondent in 
preparation of a response or furnishing this information. 

This is a Request for Information (RFI) only and does not constitute a commitment, implied or otherwise, 
that Wyle will take procurement actions. This RFI is not to be construed as a commitment by Wyle 
Laboratories or Space Florida to enter into a contract or any other agreement. 


